
Homedale School
District #370

Memo
To: Board of Trustees

From: Principal - Shay Swan

CC: Rob Sauer

Date: 12/5/24

Re: Board Report - Homedale Middle School

Registration / Enrollment:

Listed below are our current enrollment numbers. We have stabilized in the mid 390s over the last two

months.

5th Grade: 105

6th Grade: 106

7th Grade: 100

8th Grade: 86

Total: 397

School Attendance:

As a school, we currently have 95.05% attendance for the year. We are going to do our best to hold onto

the 95% number for the first semester.

1



Honoring our Veterans...

On November 11th, HMS hosted our annual Veterans Day Assembly. The assembly was led by our

National Junior Honor Society and did a great job at paying tribute to all veterans. Ms. Starla Bender and

Mrs. Margo Phariss did a very good job leading the students through this process.

HMS Migrant Family Night...

Mariza Fernandez, Maricela Guzman, Kelsey Kirkland, and Machele Randall hosted a Migrant Family Night

on Thursday, November 7th. The event was a huge success. Parents were able to receive information on

the Lumen Parent Portal, HSD Community Schools, and the Community Council of Idaho. The group did a

great job of hosting different activities to inform parents all while forming important relationships.
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